STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: Regular Session MEETING DATE: October 15, 2024

FROM: E.J. Guzman, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: City Council approval of three new Police Vehicles and to surplus three vehicles that have
outlived their useful life. Chief Guzman

BACKGROUND

Approved in the Police Department budget were three 2025 Ford Interceptor Patrol SUVs, including all
necessary equipment, at a cost of $68,360 each (totaling $205,050).

We would like to revise this to purchase two Ford Interceptor SUVs and one Ford Responder patrol
pickup truck, resulting in an increase of $5,406.

To help cover the difference, we will surplus three older Chevy Impalas, which have outlived their
useful, which should generate $9,000 to $10,000 for the City.

The three vehicles to surplus are: 143 146, and 147.
FISCAL IMPACT
Funds will be taken from the 2024/2025 CIP.
RECOMMENDATION

Approve three new Police Vehicles and surplus three vehicles that have outlived their useful life.



